Requisition for Products, Services or Proposals (RPSP)

Public Building Commission of Chicage » Richard J. Daley Cerdter » 50 West Washington, Room 200 » Chicago, filinois 60602 » Tek: 312-744-3090 e Fax: 312-744-B005

Date: Jn \-\4 g, 2099 ps| Bid Number: TC1412 4
Project Name: _|J2sFin é h.m,m_ HS Project Manager/Requestor. __E>0qs T>2s2 KA
Project Location: _222% Fpand k Owner Agency: Cee
Project Number: 144 (¢ Date Service or Product Required: _71.£ { <94
Product or Service Pre-Qualified Specialty Consultant Solicitation Request
gRequest greater than $560.00 Request For Specialty Consuitant: Proposal/Bid Request
Amendment PS FR 12> "] Phase | Environmental (Under $50,000)
[1 Sub-Order PS [_] Phase I Environmental (Under $250,000) [_] Construction Bid Solicitation
[] Environmental Design (Under $50,000) Project Name
XIStlng Professional Services D Surveying (Under $50,000) [} Professionat Services
Amendment PS { 4 12 7). Commissioning (Under $7125,000) Describe
[1Term AgreementPS ___ Materials Testing (Under $150,000) {1 Product
Task Order No. Directed Source {Attach approved Direct Source Describe
Existing Contractor Services Memo)
[1JOC: Job Order Estimated Value: § 3 \oy Zg ) Estimated Value: $
ContractNo. .
Sub-Order No. Approvals to solicit proposals/Bids

PM /Dep Dir  Director Plan/Dev/iCOO  Dir. Procurement
Estimated Value: $

[ ] Directed Source (Attach approved Direct Source Memo)

Scope of Services or Product:

?mw‘ ' 8 a,uoo-«-c\ -Hom asé&sfmwt and 94-ruc\—uqu

‘ cxj Gorm Woter Dotention 5’3s44m
7%

iﬁlﬁf&aﬁ i ﬁ;‘j:( \i,‘ﬁ-b?o# al the N7 loener

¢_Y’ ¥ 2 \,J g;‘\——: d%a\.&st_ H%
Insurance Requirements (check applicable) for property related to requested services :
[ ] Will there be construction or demolition on or within fifty (50) feet of railroad right of way? No
[] Does the PBC have the Right of Entry to the subject properly? Provide the Right of Enfry Agreement.
{1 Could the site conditions patentially have pollution exposures?
"] Property Ownership:

Yor e Y- AL
CostCode,_&-2{ _ GLGode:_&72 13- Budget Available: §_7722° Total: §_"\\O
Program Conrols / Director of Finance: 7 g" Date: 7/90107

M_?T Lotz u, v Press
Consultant / Vendor/ Contractor Information:

Name: = L-oo> TesTing LARs WG, | Phone Number, 331 2 J2| 2200

Address; 1445 & SF % STRE BT ContactName: p_oberk Alan W
eehGo H—- o @1 F-294 (p | Contact E-Mait Address: R Aoy @ Hoodlabs. com

Approvals: ~

| certify that this sennce or product’s resultant cost compiies with the prolect budget. oruas B Rs “‘?«k‘k (PM Name)

Requestor (Praj / or): Data:
Birecior §Pfng e ;ﬁwh? ;77ng0%
irector o ing or Developm: : .
CHE : : (24
ﬂocurement?ezﬁ;ng Received By: Rec:\‘mr/efDZ{f7 Date Complet =202 Z ?' / ﬁ
: anz| 7257 -€9) | Date Requestor/PM notified: # 5:{ .
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1945 EAST 87TH STREET
CHICAGO. IL 60617-2946
PHONE (773} 721-2200
FAX (773) 721-2206

WESTINGHOUSE HIGH SCHOOL

PREPARED FOR:

Public Building Commission of Chicago

13 May 2009




PBC

Westinghouse High School
Storm Detention Project
Page 2 of 3

13 May 2009

Ray Giderof

PBC Program Management Office
50 West Washington Street
Chicago, lllinpis 60602

Re: Revised Proposal: Storm Water Detention Investigation
Westinghouse High School Project
Chicago, lllinois

Dear Mr. Giderof:

Flood Testing Laboratories, Inc. (FTL) has revised our proposal for the storm water
detention system investigation for the above-referenced project. This revised document
addresses WJE’s increased investigation reports as well as the switch from asphalt

foen restricted to two days of

Per our discussions, testing :
gth cylinders. Any concrete

mass placements and a to§
placements in excess of thig

We will perform the work guest a change order in that -
amount. The breakdown Ppf #E - fpages. If costs need to be
reduced, testing and inspeg ion of the concrete pavem Zan be reduced or eliminated
as desired. - - S g

Yours very truly,

Walter H Flood IV
Project Manager

C:\Users\whflood4. FLOODLABS2\Documents\fil\proposals\PBC. Westinghouse. Investigation.revisedMay.doc




PBC

Westinghouse High School
Storm Detention Project
Page 3 of 3

13 May 2009

Storm Water Detention Investigation and Repair
Revised 13 May 2009
Estimated Costs

Item Unit Cost Units No. of Units

Sitework and Asphalt Construction

1CCADOT InspestorAs-Required 8878  Hous 80
ICC Concrete inspector, As Required 89.78  Hours 16
Subcontracted Services
WUE Investigation himp 4
lump 1

FTL Mark Up lump 0.075
Miscellaneous ltems

it Bays 18
Concrete Test Cylinders (6 sets of 4) each 24
Cylinder Pickups each 2
Backfill inspection Oversight
Project Manager Hours 4
Total Testing Costs

Jotal Cost

1,436.48

3740000
88,000.00
6,600.00

317.52
110.26

No Charge

$96,464.26

C:\Users\whilood4 FLOODLABS2\Documents\l\proposals\PBC. Westinghouse. Investigation. revisedMay.doc




TR NNERARR A

BC Program Management Office BUDGET REVISION
: No. BR-007
TITLE:  Budget Reall Mat Testing DATE: 7/20/2009
PROJECT: Westinghouse HS JOB: 3361
TO: Attn: Erin Lavin-Cabonargi CONTRACT NO: 001
Public Building Commision of Chicago AGENCY: 03
Richard J. Daley Center BOND: 64
Room 200 FUND: 21
Chicago, IL 60602
Phone: (312) 744-2528 Fax: (312) 744-8005
RE: To: From: Number:
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE
Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Tax Rate Tax Amount Net Ameunt
00001 1.000 $0.00  06.00% $0.00 $0.00
Cost Code GL Code Code Description Distributed Value
06.01 513136 Testing and Inspection 97,000.00
06.10 591000 Construction Contingency -97,000.00
Unit Cost: $0.00
Unit Tax: $0.00
Total: $0.00
The Original Contract Sum was : $96,416,446.00
Net Change by Previously Anthorized Requests and Changes $0.00
The Contract Sum Prior te This Budget Revision was sarssanes $96,416,446.00
The Contract Sum Will Not be Changed $0.00
The New Contract Sum Including This Budget Revision $96,416,446.00
The Contract Time Will Not Be Changed
The Date of Substantial Completion as of this Budget Revision Therefore is
ACCEPTED:
Rise G Public Building Commision of Chic Public Building Commision of Ch
By: * By: By:
Eras Bescka Kevin Holt Daryl McNabb
e - - Date: Date:
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